Below are the responses to the questions that the Agency has received regarding this RFP:

Innovative Project Delivery Technical and Project Management Advisory OP&P-2019-26
Addendum # 1
January 16, 2019   
Addendum # 1 is to provide responses to vendor questions. 

Question 1:  RFP Nos. OP&P-2019-25 and OP&P-2019-26 indicate that the Agency is seeking “one or more” advisors in the respective subject areas.  Is it anticipated that multiple awards will be made pursuant to each RFP?  If multiple awards are made, would selected offerors be able to bid on task/work orders on a project-by-project basis?

Response:    This is not a multiple award contract. There will be only one primary Vendor. 

Question 2:  To what extent would being selected as an awardee (prime or sub) preclude work on individual projects procured via the Innovative Project Delivery (IPD) program or IDOT taken as a whole?  If it is possible for an awardee to work on a project-by-project basis, and an awardee only works on individual, unrelated IPD or IDOT projects, would there be any preclusion?

Response:   Per Section 50-10.5 (e) of the Illinois Procurement Code, it prohibits any person or business from submitting a bid or proposal or entering into a contract if the person or business assisted an employee of the State of Illinois who, by the nature of his or her duties, has the authority to participate personally and substantially in the decision to award a contract by reviewing, drafting, directing or preparing any IFB, RFP or RFI or provided similar assistance except as part of a publicly issued opportunity to review drafts of all or part of these documents.  Therefore, neither the Vendor nor any Sub-Contractors who are awarded the Innovative Project Delivery contract may bid on any future projects that are developed as a result of the Innovative Project Delivery Contract.   



Question 3:  If selected for this assignment, can the Vendor participate on a team bidding for a project that the Vendor is not advising the Agency on pursuant to this contract?
Response:  Per Section 50-10.5 (e) of the Illinois Procurement Code, it prohibits any person or business from submitting a bid or proposal or entering into a contract if the person or business assisted an employee of the State of Illinois who, by the nature of his or her duties, has the authority to participate personally and substantially in the decision to award a contract by reviewing, drafting, directing or preparing any IFB, RFP or RFI or provided similar assistance except as part of a publicly issued opportunity to review drafts of all or part of these documents.  Therefore, neither the Vendor nor any Sub-Contractors who are awarded the Innovative Project Delivery contract may bid on any future projects that are developed as a result of the Innovative Project Delivery Contract.   However, this does not preclude the Vendor or Sub-Contractors from bidding on other solicitations from the Agency.

Question 4:  Section 2.1.3 requires that the hourly rates used to determine the price must include expenses. However, in Section 2.6 of Attachment DD, the Standard Terms and Conditions, suggests that invoices should separate hours and expenses. Can the Agency clarify this apparent inconsistency?
Response:  As stated in Section 2.3., no expenses will be allowed for this contract.

Question 5:  The pricing forms in Section 2.1.8 lists a Senior Advisor, but not a Senior Project Manager as detailed in 1.5.2.1. Can we assume that both the positions are same?
Response: No, Section 2.1.8 should list Senior Project Manager and not Senior Advisor.  Section 1.5.2 is correct.

Question 6:  Sections 1.2.3.1 and Sections 1.2.3.4 include traffic and revenue forecasting as part of the Technical and Program Management Advisor's Statement of Work. This requirement seems duplicative with the requirement of Section 1.2.3.4 of the Innovative Project Delivery Financial and Commercial Advisory. Is the Agency's intent to have traffic and revenue analysis as part of both contracts?
Response: Yes, recognizing that P3 projects could be different and each may have unique characteristics, the Agency requires the Offeror to provide Traffic and Revenue related expertise during both the technical feasibility and financial feasibility phases of the project.  

Question 7: Section 2 only requires Pricing for four required positions. Are we required to include the pricing information for all positions that will be utilized on this contract either here or as an attachment?
Response:  Yes, Offeror’s must provide pricing information for all position/title categories that they intend to use for this contract.  As stated in Section 2.1.7 of the RFP, all position/title categories must be submitted in the format provided in the pricing table of the RFP.

Question 8:  Attachment FF includes requirements for what information is to be included in subcontracts. Is this information, including the subcontracts, to be included in our response to the RFP, or will this only be required after award?
Response: The subcontractor’s information must be included in your response in attachment FF at the time of submission.
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Question 9:  What kind of projects are being contemplated by IDOT during the duration of these 2 contracts?  Please specify any identified projects in your pipeline that you expect consultants to work on in the first, second and third year of the contract.
Response: There are no specific projects being contemplated for each RFP.  The vendor is expected to advise on wide range of projects, program and issues.



